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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Saturday, May 22, 2010 2:25 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * The Final Weekend for Mineral Auction bids! *

  

 

The Current Best Offer Auction Closes on Monday!   

  

This is the final weekend left before the latest edition of the Best Offer 

Auction  

closes on Monday, May 24th. This auction is filled with high quality mineral 

specimens and many of them are still in need of an opening bid! As always, 

best offers are very welcome on all auction items and no reasonable offer will 

ever be turned down. 

  

* Direct Link to the Auction * 
  
Please e-mail if you'd like to request proxy bidding. Good luck to everyone! 
  

Kevin 
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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